
San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting 

3:30 P.M., August 7, 2018 
710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024 

District Office Board Room 101 
 

 

Personnel Commission Regular Meeting, 8/07/18 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, please complete a “Request to Address 
the Personnel Commission” slip located at the sign-in table and present it to Personnel 
Commission staff prior to the start of the meeting. When the Personnel Commission Chair 
invites you to speak, please state your name, address, and the name of your organization 
before making your presentation.  In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public 
should be focused and on topic.  The Commission Chair will curtail public comments that 
become repetitive, unfocused or off topic. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Personnel Commission on any Commission-related issue not 
elsewhere on the agenda are invited to do so when the Commission calls for “Public 
Comments” under that item of the agenda.   Please follow the same directions (above) for 
speaking to agenda items. 
 
Complaints or charges against an employee are not permitted in an open meeting of the 
Personnel Commission.  Instead, such matters should be provided in writing to the Commission 
through the Classified Personnel Office. 
 
AGENDA POSTING REQUIREMENTS 
In accordance with the Brown Act and Personnel Commission Rules, agenda for Regular 
Personnel Commission Meetings will be posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.  Agendas 
for Special Meetings will be posted at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS 
A copy of this agenda with all the supporting documents is available for review in the Classified 
Personnel Office between 8:00 AM and 4:30 PM, and is available on the district website, 
www.sduhsd.net.  In addition, a copy of the Personnel Commission Rules and Regulations may 
also be found on the district website.  
 
CELL PHONES/ELECTRONIC DEVICES 
As a courtesy to all attendees, please silence all electronic devices to silent mode and engage 
in conversations outside the meeting room. 
 
REQUESTS FOR DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATIONS OR ACCOMODATIONS 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-
related modifications, or accommodations including auxiliary aids or services, in order to 
participate in the public meetings of the Personnel Commission, please contact the Classified 
Personnel Office at (760) 753-6491.  Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable staff 
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation and accessibility to this meeting.  
Upon request, the Commission shall also make available this agenda and all other public 
records associated with the meeting in appropriate alternative formats for the persons with a 
disability.   

Page  1

http://www.sduhsd.net/


San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

3:30 P.M., August 7, 2018 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas CA  92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office - Large Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 2 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. Call to Order ...................................................................................... Commission Chair 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Oath of Allegiance for New Personnel Commissioner: Justin Cunningham…Susan Dixon 
 

4. Approval of the Agenda for the August 7, 2018, Personnel Commission Regular 
Meeting. 

Motion by ______, second by _______, to approve the agenda for the August 7, 2018 
Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

5. Approval of the Minutes for the July 12, 2018 Personnel Commission Regular meeting. 

Motion by_______, second by_______, to approve the minutes for the July 12, 2018 
Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

ACTION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

6. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED 
A. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to establish an Eligibility List for 

ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY, SR-40, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six 
months eligibility. 

B. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to establish an Eligibility List for PLUMBER, 
SR-49, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility. 

C. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to establish an Eligibility List for HEALTH 
TECHNICIAN, SR-35, Open/Promotional, six months eligibility. 
 

7. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 
A. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for 

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST, SR-60, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, 
eligibility from 7/20/18. 

B. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for THEATER 
TECHNICIAN, SR-41, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 7/18/18. 

C. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for 
INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SpEd (Behavior Intervention), SR-36, 
Open/Promotional, eligibility from 8/1/18. 
 

8. APPROVAL OF THE 2018-19 ANNUAL REPORT 
Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve the 2018-19 Annual Report of the 
Personnel Commission for submission to the Board of Trustees. 
 

9. JOB DESCRIPTION UPDATES 
A. Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve class description revisions for 

Director of Nutrition Services as proposed. 

Page  2



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 8/07/18 

 

Page 2 of 2 

 
 

DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements)  
 

10. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 
A. Vacancy Report 
B. Personnel List Report 
C. Other 

 
11. CORRESPONDENCE  

 
12. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to 
address items that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel 
Commissioners may not engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised 
during public comments except to 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to 
staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.  
 
A. California School Employees Association 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District 
C. Public  

 
13. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 

The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, 
September 11, 2018, at 3:30 P.M. in the San Dieguito UHSD Board Room, 710 
Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024. A special meeting has been scheduled for 
Thursday, August 23, 2018, at 3:30 P.M. to conduct interviews to fill the vacant Joint-
Appointee Personnel Commissioner seat.  

 
14. CLOSED SESSION 

To consider an administrative matter relative to Personnel Commission staff. 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT 
  

Page  3



San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

10:00 A.M., July 12, 2018 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office - Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 10:45 a.m. by JOHN BAIRD.  As Vice-Chair, Commissioner Baird 
chaired the meeting. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
The pledge of allegiance was led by Commissioner Baird. 
 
Members in Attendance 
Kamran Azimzadeh 
John Baird 
 
Staff in Attendance 
Susan Dixon, Director 
Barbara Bass, Human Resources Analyst 
Kathy Potter, Human Resources Technician 
 
Guests 
Matt Colwell 
April Llamas 
Nathan Molina 
Katherine Shoecraft 
 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA FOR THE JULY 12, 2018, PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR 
MEETING. 
It was moved by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve the agenda for the 
July 12, 2018, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting.  

      Passed unanimously 
 
4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FOR THE JUNE 12, 2018, PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR 

MEETING. 
It was moved by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve the minutes for the 
June 12, 2018, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting.   
Passed unanimously 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
5. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED  

A. It was moved by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to establish an Eligibility List 
for OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST, SR-60, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months 
eligibility. 

B. It was moved by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to establish an Eligibility List 
for INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SpEd (Behavior Intervention), SR-36, Open/Promotional, six 
months eligibility. 
Both passed unanimously 

Page  4



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 7/12/18 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
6. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 

A. It was moved by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve an Eligibility List 
for ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT-HS, SR-44, Open/Promotional, eligibility from 6/07/18. Director 
Dixon requested extending the promotional list by one week to coincide with the open list. It was 
moved by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to extend the promotional list by 
one week. 

B. It was moved by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve an Eligibility List 
for SCHOOL BUS DRIVER, SR-38, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 6/19/18. 

C. It was moved by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve an Eligibility List                               
for CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGER I, Management Salary Group 5, Range 9, 
Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 6/20/18. 

D. It was moved by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve an Eligibility List 
for CUSTODIAN, SR-32, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 6/22/18. 

E. It was moved by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve an Eligibility List 
for GROUNDS MAINTENANCE WORKER II, SR-39, Open/Promotional, eligibility from 6/29/18. 
All passed unanimously 
 

7. CLASSIFICATION REVIEW  
A. It was moved by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve class description 

revisions for Job Placement Assistant as proposed. 
It was moved by KAMRAN AZIMZADEH, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to reallocate the salary from 
Range 35 to Range 37 of the Classified Salary Schedule. 
Some discussion followed. Incumbent, Katherine Shoecraft, said the revised job description is 
clearer and spoke of the need for training. Transportation and Risk Management staff have been 
asked to provide/identify van driving training as well as general safety techniques for transporting 
students. Director Dixon emphasized that the Job Placement Assistants are passionate regarding 
the success of the WorkAbility and TPP programs and this review was a collaborative effort over 
the course of one year to determine the necessary revisions. In discussing the educational 
requirements, it was acknowledged by all that the District is very fortunate to currently have 
incumbents with such strong education and experience serving in these assignments.   
Both passed unanimously 
 

 
DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

8. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 
A. Vacancy Report – Director Dixon reported a busy recruitment season and that the classroom 

portion of the School Bus Driver training program was successfully completed July 6, 2018. Barbara 
Bass was able to coordinate out of state testing with a school district in Idaho, to accommodate a 
qualified candidate for Theater Technician, a specialized classification with very few applicants. 

B. Personnel List Report  
C. Other  

 
9. CORRESPONDENCE- SDCOE approved the Personnel Commission budget for 2018-19.  

 
10. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to address items 

that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel Commissioners may not 
engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised during public comments except to 1) 
acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the 
next agenda.  

 

Page  5



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 7/12/18 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

A. California School Employees Association – Matt Colwell thanked Commissioner Azimzadeh for 
attending the meeting today, and for his service. 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District – None 
C. Public  –  None 

 
11. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 
 The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, August 7, 2018, at 

3:30 PM a.m. at San Dieguito UHSD office, 710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024.   
 
12. ADJOURNED TO CLOSED SESSION - 11:17 a.m. to discuss interview questions for the joint 
appointee commissioner vacancy.    
 
                                 

Page  6



Occupational Therapist

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commissioin

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional Dual Certification

Effective: 07/20/18 

Expiration: 01/20/19

Rank Applicant ID

1 3180365
1 2591050
1 1760798
2 3749191
2 3544593
3 3783323
3 3786027

S. Dixon

Page  7



Theater Technician

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commissioin

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional - Dual Certification

Effective: 7/18/2018    

Expiration: 1/18/2019

Rank Applicant ID

1 3782517

2 3762033

2 3764891

S. Dixon

Page  8



Instructional Assistant-

SpEd (Behavior Intervention)

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commissioin

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional 

Effective:8-1-18

Expiration:2-1-19

PROMO Rank Applicant ID

1 2045678

2 2819003

3 2827025

4 2108236

5 3176775

OPEN Rank Applicant ID

1 2468297

2 3692308

3 3732717

S.Dixon

Page  9



Page  10



Page  11



Page  12



Page  13



Page  14



Page  15



Page  16



Page  17



Page  18



Page  19



Page  20



Page  21



Page  22



Page  23



Page  24



Page  25



Page  26



Page  27



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Classified Personnel

8 current/pending vacancies in 8 different job classifications

SITE SLOT JOB TITLE Hrs/Wk FTE STATUS

FAC AA210 Plumber 40 1.00 Selection interview late August 2018

DG AA140 Custodian 40 1.00 Selection interview 8/7/ 2018

EW AH436 Instructional Asst SpEd (Behavior Intervention) 40 1.00 Selection interview 8/7/ 2018

TRANS AF521 School Bus Driver 20 0.50 Continuous recruitment

SDA AA030 Administrative Secretary 40 1.00 Selection interview 8/15/18

PT AJ708 Health Technician 30 0.75 Selection early September 2018

OC AL595 Nutrition Services Assistant I 10 0.25 Selection interview 8/7/ 2018

CV AD298 Nutrition Services Assistant II 19.5 0.49 Selection interview 8/7/ 2018

VACANCY REPORT 8/02/18

Page  28



PERSONNEL LIST      

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 

 
 
Employment 
 

1. Classified Artist in Residence, employment for the 2018-19 school year, effective 
07/01/18 through 06/30/19, per attached supplement. 

2. Coaches, employment for the 2018-19 school year, effective 07/01/18 through 
06/30/19, per attached supplement. 

3. Alston, Pierre, Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 
07/16/18. 

4. Hoyos, Yvonne, School Bus Driver, SR38, 50.00% FTE, Transportation 
Department, effective 08/20/18. 
 
 

Change in Assignment 
 

1. Bernard, Ralf, from Facilities Construction Planner, SR52, 100.00% FTE, Facilities 
Construction Department to Construction Projects Manager I, Management G5,R9, 
100.00% FTE, Facilities Construction Department, effective 07/02/18. 

2. Mendoza, Omar, from Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, Facilities Department to 
Grounds Maintenance Worker II, SR39, 100.00% FTE, Facilities Department, 
effective 07/16/18. 

3. Ryan-Sonnich, Leah, from Administrative Secretary, SR40, 100.00% FTE, San 
Dieguito High School Academy to Administrative Assistant-High School, SR44, 
100.00% FTE, San Dieguito High School Academy, effective 07/23/18. 
 

 
Resignation 
 

1. Benware, Nancy, School Bus Attendant, SR35, 87.50% FTE, Transportation 
Department, resignation for the purpose of retirement, effective 06/29/18. 

2. Dill, Eric, District Superintendent, Management G5,R1, 100.00% FTE, District 
Office-Office of the Superintendent, effective 6/30/18. 

3. Varela-Fusco, Vanessa, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 68.75% FTE, La 
Costa Canyon High School-ATP, resignation effective 07/10/18. 

4. Toler, Johnnie, Plumber/Irrigation Specialist, SR49, 100.00% FTE, Facilities 
Department, resignation for the purpose of retirement, effective 08/31/18. 

 
 
 
 
sj 
7/26/18 
classbdagenda  

Page  29



Classified Artist in Residence 
 Hall, Tarua, Torrey Pines High School, Dance with Sarah Kaye, effective 7/1/2018  

Kwak, Jisoo, Torrey Pines High School, Dance with Sarah Kaye, effective 7/1/2018 
  
Coaches 
 CCA – Certificated 
 Black, Christopher, Girls Tennis, Varsity, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, effective 

7/1/2018         
Corman, Andrew, Cross Country, Varsity, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018         
Farrar, James, Girls Golf, Junior Varsity Assistant, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018         
Haas, Ariel, Girls Volleyball, Varsity, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, effective 
7/1/2018         
Happ, Garrett, Girls Volleyball, Varsity Assistant, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018         
Lackey, Dustin, Girls Golf, Varsity, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, effective 
7/1/2018 
CCA – Walk-on 

 Belinsky, Jordan, Girls Tennis, Junior Varsity, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Cuatok, Luis, Girls Volleyball, Varsity Assistant, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
De La Vega, Luis, Cross Country, Junior Varsity Assistant, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018          
Duncan, Kiana, Field Hockey, Varsity, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, effective 
7/1/2018          
Montilla, Alberto, Field Hockey, Junior Varsity, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Pfefferle, Anna, Girls Volleyball, Freshmen, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Ratekin, Nicholas, Boys Water Polo, Varsity, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Ziemba, Lisa, Cross Country, Junior Varsity, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
 
LCC – Certificated 

 DiGiulio, Kari , Field Hockey, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018          
Farr, Chalise, Cheerleading, Varsity, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Happ, Justin, Football, Junior Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018          
McCullough, Matthew, Girls Golf, Varsity, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Sovacool, Casey , Football, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018          
Sovacool, Sean, Football, Varsity, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, effective 
7/1/2018          
Vice, William, Cross Country, Varsity, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          

Page  30



Vincent, Rebecca, Cheerleading, Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Vollstedt, Todd, Cross Country, Junior Varsity, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018          
Witzmann, Adam, Football, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018         
LCC – Walk-on 

 Barnett, Brenda, Girls Tennis, Varsity, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Becker, Damon, Football, Junior Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018          
Bosier, Andre, Football, Freshmen, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Bowen, Bryn, Football, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Casinelli, Patrick, Football, Junior Varsity, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Cataldo, Nicholas, Football, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018          
Cormier, Morgan, Girls Volleyball, Junior Varsity, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018          
Damon Moore, Football, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Driver, Jacob, Football, Freshmen Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018          
Eden Borsack, Field Hockey, Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Erin Gorman, Cheerleading, Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Esquivel, Mark, Football, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Freeman, Clint, Boys Water Polo, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018          
Goldberg, Lauren, Girls Tennis, Junior Varsity, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018          
Harrington, Grant, Boys Water Polo, Varsity, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018          
Hartley, Taylor "Scott", Girls Volleyball, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, 
Fall Season, effective 7/1/2018         
Hartwig, Thomas, Boys Water Polo, Freshmen, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018          
Henry, Dale, Football, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Hull, Alfred, Football, Freshmen Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Morris, Christopher, Girls Volleyball, Freshmen, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018          
Morris, Rachel, Girls Volleyball, Varsity, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Pendelton, Amanda, Cheerleading, Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018          

Page  31



Rich, Joshua, Football, Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, effective 
7/1/2018          
Sebastian Frausto, Football, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018          
Solomon, Caitlin, Field Hockey, Junior Varsity, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018          
Soto, Cory, Football, Freshmen Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Steele, Riley, Football, Freshmen Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018          
Ta'amu, Edward, Football, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018          
Tanner, Tamara, Girls Tennis, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018          
Wollbrinck, Casey, Field Hockey, Varsity, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018           
SDA – Certificated 

 Meyer-Abrahamson, Deborah, Girls Tennis, Junior Varsity, San Dieguito High School 
Academy, Fall Season, effective 7/1/2018        

 SDA – Walk-on 
 Evans, Dana, Field Hockey, Varsity, San Dieguito High School Academy, Fall Season, 

effective 7/1/2018 
Fitchett, Mike, Cross Country, Varsity Assistant, San Dieguito High School Academy, 
Fall Season, effective 7/1/2018 
Giblin, Zachary, Boys Water Polo, Junior Varsity Assistant, San Dieguito High School 
Academy, Fall Season, effective 7/1/2018 
Gibson, Scout, Field Hockey, Junior Varsity, San Dieguito High School Academy, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018 
Glass, Hank, Cross Country, Assistant, San Dieguito High School Academy, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018 
Haskett, Gordon, Boys Cross Country, Varsity, San Dieguito High School Academy, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018 
Kling, Scott, Boys Water Polo, Varsity, San Dieguito High School Academy, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
L'Abbate, Giovanna, Girls Cross Country, Varsity, San Dieguito High School Academy, 
Fall Season, effective 7/1/2018 
Ragan, John, Girls Volleyball, Freshmen, San Dieguito High School Academy, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018 
Raschke, William, Girls Volleyball, Varsity, San Dieguito High School Academy, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018 
Sullivan, Daniel, Boys Water Polo, Junior Varsity, San Dieguito High School Academy, 
Fall Season, effective 7/1/2018 
Tomasi, Joseph, Girls Tennis, Varsity, San Dieguito High School Academy, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Zamora, Alfred, Girls Golf, Varsity, San Dieguito High School Academy, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018  
TP – Certificated 

 Ashby, Scott, Football, Freshmen Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Collins, Robert, Football, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 

Page  32



Doerrer, Charles, Football, Freshmen Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Drake, Christopher, Girls Golf, Varsity, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, effective 
7/1/2018 
Escontrias, Kyle, Girls Volleyball, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018 
Hildebrand, Kaitlin, Cross Country, Varsity, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Livingston, Matthew, Football, Freshmen Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018 
Mihalinec, Josh, Football, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
TP – Walk-on 

 Acacio, Reynaldo, Cheerleading, Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Ahles, Miles, Football, Junior Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Ashby, Jake, Football, Junior Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Bath, Ryan, Football, Freshmen Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Bickett, Duane, Football, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Busby, Lucy, Field Hockey, Varsity, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, effective 
7/1/2018 
Castaneda, Angelina, Boys Water Polo, Junior Varsity, Torrey Pines High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018 
Chodorow, Suzanne, Cheerleading, Varsity, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Chu, Donald, Girls Tennis, Varsity, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, effective 
7/1/2018 
Ciancimino, James, Football, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Dean, Brennan, Girls Volleyball, Varsity, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Fely, Josh, Football, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, effective 
7/1/2018 
Figueira, Felipe, Football, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Gladnick, Ronald, Football, Varsity, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, effective 
7/1/2018 
Goodenough, Kyle, Cross Country, Junior Varsity, Torrey Pines High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018 
Gutzwiller, Mark, Football, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Harrison, Dax, Football, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Holman, Jeana, Girls Volleyball, Junior Varsity, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Holman, Jeana, Girls Volleyball, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018 

Page  33



Hourani, Victor, Football, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Hughley, Scott, Football, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Kessler, Nicole, Girls Volleyball, Freshmen, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Long, Austin, Cheerleading, Junior Varsity, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Montes, Frank, Football, Freshmen, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, effective 
7/1/2018 
Principi, John, Football, Junior Varsity, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, effective 
7/1/2018 
Simsiman, Roger, Football, Freshmen Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Singh, Arshdeep, Field Hockey, Junior Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall 
Season, effective 7/1/2018 
Sipe, Brian, Football, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, effective 
7/1/2018 
Strode, Morris, Girls Tennis, Junior Varsity, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Swagart, Kaitlin, Field Hockey, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 
Williams, Alexander, Boys Water Polo, Varsity, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 7/1/2018 

Page  34


	PC  Agenda Cover
	2018.8.07. PC Regular Meeting Agenda
	2018-7.12..Minutes
	2018-07-23 OT
	TheaterTech.5-1-2018
	2018-07-02 IA SpEd BI
	Annual Report
	Director of Nutrition Services Packet
	8.2.18.Vacancy Report .
	12A, Classified July 26, 2018 
	12A Classified Personnel Supplement July 26, 2018



